



**Brighton & Hove
City Council**

Housing Management Panel

Title:	Housing Management Panel: North Area
Date:	22 May 2018
Time:	7.00pm
Venue	Housing Centre, Moulsecoomb
Members:	Councillors: Hill (Chair), ; Ward Councillors for the Area, Delegates of Tenants Association in the area.
Contact:	Gregory Weaver Democratic Services Officer 01273 291214 greg.weaver@brighton-hove.gov.uk

AGENDA

Part One

Page

1 WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS

2 APOLOGIES

3 CHAIR'S COMMUNICATIONS

4 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

Minutes of the meeting held on INSERT DATE (copy attached).

5 CITY CLEAN UPDATE

Damian Murmura, Head of Operations, will attend the meeting to discuss the recent walkabout with East Central TRA and to answer your questions.

6 ROUND ROBIN

Residents are invited to share their feedback on the recent Estates Development Budget decision making meeting.

7 ESTATE DEVELOPMENT BUDGET 2019/20

7 - 10

8 UPDATE ON HOUSING IT PROCUREMENT

11 - 14

9 RESIDENTS' QUESTION TIME

15 - 28

10 ANNUAL REPORT

29 - 38

11 PROCUREMENT OF NEW PARKING ENFORCEMENT CONTRACT FOR HOUSING LAND

39 - 42

12 PERFORMANCE REPORT

43 - 72

13 CITY WIDE REPORTS

73 - 84

To note the minutes and reports of the following Committees and City Wide groups (copies attached):

- A. Leaseholders Action Group;
- B. Home Service Improvement Group;
- C. Business & Value for Money Service Improvement Group;
- D. Tenancy & Neighbourhood Service Improvement Group;

HOUSING MANAGEMENT PANEL: NORTH AREA

- E. Involvement & Empowerment Service Improvement Group;
- F. Tenant Disability Network;
- G. Seniors' Housing Action Group.

14 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Date of next meeting: 6th September 2018

15 ANY OTHER BUSINESS